

resume

PHONE. +385 99 333 8469 EMAIL. TIMOTEJ.NEONSKI@GMAIL.COM

ABOUT

I'm Timotej Neonski, designer from Zagreb, Croatia. I have been in the business of graphic design for 8 years now, starting my career in a small print oriented studio, then making my way up to a web-design studio and finally working for a big national TV station as a motion designer where I still climb the professional ladder.

I've had an opportunity to participate in almost every field of the industry working for small studios, as well as big corporations. With a big variety of projects like branding, illustration, animation, commercial directing, print design, web design and even some web development.

My current focus is on design, directing and animation, but why not something new? I'm in constant search of new project ideas and job opportunities.

EXPERIENCE

ZAGREB
2003 - 2004
Graphic design

IDEO DIZAJN

Focused on the basics of print design, branding and conceptualization.

ZAGREB
2004 - 2005
Graphic design

(R)EVOLCIJA

Working for (R)evolucija thought me the meaning of team work, and correlation with other talent. I explored the media of web design, creating beautiful and usable user interfaces, as well as implementing them into functional web-design. Also I am proud to having worked on the award winning fauna.hr project which won many prizes and received even more recognitions. Among them is the TTA (Top talent award).

ZAGREB
2005 - Present
Graphic designer

RTL TELEVIZIJA

Working for a local TV station is a big experience for me. As a designer you need to work on a very limited time frame, that demands speed and the ability to make functional design decisions right away, because usually there is no time to explore other solutions. I've directed trailers, cut trailers, worked with actors and announcers, made montages, pop-ups, commercials, and brands for shows. My job consists also of handling in-house projects, and those for the station's clients. Additionally, I was a project leader for many big projects witch spanned trough different kinds of media. award).

SERIVCES

Since 2003 I have provided following services, in variety of industries.

CREATIVE DIRECTION

MOTION DESIGN

GRAPHIC DEISGN

ILLUSTRATION

CONSULTING

TRAINING